CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. _1 TO _Bid Ne. 12-0103-7

FOR: Street Resurfacing at Various Locations within Chatham County

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES:

1.

Question: What warranty requirements apply to this project and is a separate price
required?

Answer: Refer to Section 4.4.2, Contractor shall fully warrant materials and
workmanship for a period of two (2) years from date of acceptance by the Chatham
County Public Works Department Project Manager. The price of the warranty should
be included in the bid price.

Question: Is temporary striping going to be required?
Answer: Yes, temporary striping will be required.

Will the County entertain adding a bid item for Bituminous Tack Coat by the gallon as
per GDOT specifications?

Answer: No
Will any asphalt patching be required?
Answer: No, the Contractor will not be required to provide asphalt patching,

Question: Reference Section 4.2.5, Please define and clarify what will be required for
storm water pollution prevention, shoulder repair and unsuitable material removal. How
will this additional work be paid?

Answer: Storm water pollution prevention shall include blocking inlets if prep work
prior to laying asphalt will result in soil washing into the storm drain system. If a
contractor in the process of turning back overgrowth from the road way in order to get
to the edge of pavement should damage the shoulder, the contractor is responsible to
repair the shoulder or if the contractor damages the shoulder due to equipment being
parked on the shoulder they are responsible to repair. Unsuitable material is excess
asphalt, binder or concrete poured on the ROW or overgrowth from turning back
grass/weeds to uncover the edge of pavement. The County does not consider this
additional work.

The bid states that the completion date will be 45 calendar days after notice to proceed.
GDOT asphalt temperature specification for 1.25" of asphalt is 45 degrees and rising.
With the weather limitations and holiday restriction for November, December and
January, will the County entertain the NTP to be issued after March 1, 2013/or change



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

the completion date?

Answer: The completion days has been changed from 45 days to 90 days.
Question: What reference format is required?

Answer: Please use the format that is specified in the bid package in Section 2.30.

Question: Will the County entertain changing the unit of measure for mobilization to
lump sum.

Answer: Yes, please see revised bid sheet.

Question: Will the County entertain allowing the Form D-2 for subcontractors to be
executed and submitted after award of contract to the successful bidder?

Answer: The Contractor is not required to submit Form D-2 with their bid package, but
must provide the form prior to execution of contract.

Question: Please provide verification on quantities for Quarterman Drive and Tropical
Way?

Answer: The quantities have been verified and stand as previously stated. Please see
revised bid sheet which has changed from “Quarterman Drive - Tropical Way to Johnny
Mercer” to “Quarterman Drive - Golden Isles to Johnny Mercer”

It appears that on at least Bryan Woods Road, there will be some thermo hatching that
will need to be replaced, but there is no bid item for that work. Will the hatching be
replaced after resurfacing? If so, could you please add a bid item for hatching?

Answer: The 20,000 LF of Yellow Solid includes the cross hatching.

Under Wilmington Island Road there is a bid item for Yellow Stripe Termo; Is this
supposed to be Yellow Skip Thermo?

Answer: Yes, please see revised bid sheet.
Will the County entertain using a spread rate as per GDOT in lieu of 1.25" of 9.5MM?
Answer: Yes

Is this project part on the LMIG funding the GDOT is now allowing the local
Municipalities to bid in lieu of the GDOT Lau/Lar projects?

Answer: No, this is a local project and GDOT is not associated.

Please clarify if the leveling quantity is to be calculated by taking all the asphalt tickets



for a particular road and subtracting theoretical rate of 135#/per sy from the total tons.
The remaining tons will be paid as leveling.

Answer: Yes, with Public Works Representative concurrence.

16. CHANGE: A revised bid sheet is attached and is to be used when submitting bid.

THE BID OPENING SHALL REMAIN 2PM NOVEMBER 8,
2012,

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

11-01-12 M% i P

DATE MARGARET 1. JOYNEE /)
PURCHASING AGENT
CHATHAM COUNTY




REVISED BID SHEET
BID NO. 12-0103-7

STREET RESURFACING AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS WITHIN CHATHAM COUNTY

Description UM Unit Co Total Co
Bryan Woods Road

Johnny Mercer to US 80

White Solid Thermo LF 9740
Yellow Solid Thermo LF 20000
White Skip Thermo LF 9740
Crosswalks Thermo EA 2
Stop Bars Thermo EA 2
Pavement Markings (Arrow) EA 19
Thermo

Pavement Markings Word (Only) EA 2
Thermo

Capstan Court

Crossover Lane to Mapmaker

Dry Dock Court

Crossover Lane around Circle

Crossover Lane

Binnacle Court around Circle SY 1749

Brigantine Court

Commodore Drive around Circle

Quarterman Drive

Golden Isles to Johnny Mercer

White Solid Thermo LF 2376
Yellow Skip Thermo LF 844
Yellow Solid Thermo - LF 1188

Stop Bar Thermo EA 1




REVISED BID SHEET

Description

Overlook Road

Sandnettles Drive to Sand Road

Christie Road

Sandnettles Drive to Sand Road

Donna Road

Sandnettle Drive to Sand Roead

Debra Road

Sand Road to End

Hillary Road

Sand Road around Circle

Treasure Loop

Golden Isles to Tropical Way

Tropical Way

Quarterman to Golden Isles Way

Sugar Tree Court

Sugar Tree Court to Tropical Way

Nassau Court

Nassau Drive around Circle

Nassau Drive

Sea Island Drive to Okatee Drive

SY

SY

SY

SY

2532

702

Unit Cost

Total Cost

Wellington Road
Millward around Circle SY 533
COS water manhole raised EA 1

Cromwell Road

Biltmore Road to Carlton Road

Brickhaven Road

Brittlewood Road to Pine Nettle Dr.

SY

SY




REVISED BID SHEET

Description

Boxwood Drive

Walthour Road around circle

Sheftall Circle North

Bradford Cove to Penn Waller
Road

Runner Road

Teakwood Drive to end

Sandpiper Road

Bob White around circle

Talahi Island Place

Talahi Drive around circle

Key Street

Howard Foss to Beaumont Drive

Leary Drive

Barnett Drive to end

U/M

SY

SY

SY

3189

3504

Unit Cost

Total Cost

Noble Glen Drive

Bluff Drive Diana Drive SY 4569
Buckhalter Road -
Hwy 17 to rail road crossing SY 16378
White Solid Thermo LF 12284
Yellow Solid Thermo LF 11000
Yellow Skip Thermo LF 600

RR Symbol Thermo EA 1

Stop Bar Thermo EA 1

Kings Way

125 LF from Whitefield to Old
Montgomery Cross Road

SY




REVISED BID SHEET

Description
Wilmington Island Road
Curve at Golf Course marked by
storm drain box and 35 mph SY 3706
White Solid Thermo LF 2780
Yellow Solid Thermo LF 4960
Yellow Skip Thermo LF 600
Reflective Road Markers EA 23
Mobilization Lump
Sum
Traffic Control Lump
Sum
Leveling Tons TN 500
TOTAL BID
NAME/TITLE
COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CITY/STATE/ZIP
PHONE NUMBER

FAX NUMBER




